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MILL TOWN
located on Decp Creek in the Cornucopia area was named for the

20 stamp mill that was constructed to handle the quartz of the
Cornucopia ores. —No. 42,

MILLIGAN CREEK

rises in western Elko County and is a tributary of the Humboldt
River. It was named for a man by the name of Milligan who located
in the area, —No. 14-110. co

MINERAL HILL

A“Tnning district_at the end of the Mineral Hill ridge some 700
feet above Pine Valley. The district was discovered in 1868 by
Jim Ward, John McDonald and Dave Northy. In the ecarly days of
the camp Mineral Hill was in Elko County, but political expedicncy
had it transterred o TURGRR County. LIlko County was trying to
secure the STATE UHIVEISHY Tor the town of Elko in [873, and in
order to get the Eurcka County legislators to vote for this, Elko
County agreed to transfer to Eurcka County the section where
Minecral Hill was located. 1u due course Elko got the state university
and Eurcka inherited Mineral Hill. There was a town with stores,
postoffice, ctc. The postoffice was created on May 7, 1871 and

was located in Elko County until 1873 when it was transferred to

Eurcka County. —No. [03.

MINERAL SOAP MINE

Ties i the Junction of Smith Creek and the South Fork of the
Humboldt River. It was discovered in 1875 by G. W. Shepherd.
As late as 1900 soap was muarketed. The wrapper of the product
had a Shoshone Indian word “San-Too-Guah-Chol,” which according

to the local Indians meant good soap. Under this the picture of an -

Indian maiden washing the back of a pony. and under the picture
was the following: Elko Mineral Soap. Elko, Nevada. For Farriers’
Use. The Indians originally used the soup to cure the wounds of
their ponics, and acting on this idea the soup marketed for farriers
use had added medicants. At onc time the soap from the minc was
marketed as a toilet soap. It was exhibited at the World's Fair in
Chicago in 1894 and awarded a medal as the only exhibit of its
kind, a product of a natural soap mine. —No. 20.

MISSOURI FLAT

was a scction of carly day Elko where most of the old teamsters
lived. Since most of these men were Missouri mule skinners the
section took on the name of Missouri Flat. It was the area to the
cast of Seventh Street and to the south of the Southern Pacific
Railroad tracks. -——No. 48. '

MITCHELL CREEK

A tributary of Huntington Creek in the south Ruby arca of Elko
County. The strcam was named for William Mitchell an early day
settler in the arca. —No. 110.

MITCHELL CREEK

A stream in Plcasant Valley, Lamoille area. It is a tributary of Ten
Mile Creek and the South Fork of the Humboldt River. It was
named for James Mitchell a pioneer settler in the area. —No. 110,
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sammit. In the mountains fir timber is found, while
along the creek, which flows through the center of
the district, cottonwood grows to a considerable
extent. In the cafions are fine springs of clear, cold
mountain water. Among the principal mines are
the Mountain King, Chrysopolis and Miners Delight.
The courses of these leads are northeast, and dip at
an angle of 30° to the southeast. The ores contain
silver, copper, antimony and arsenic. There is very
little work being performed at the present time.

MiNgRAL Soap MINE: A very remarkable deposit of
mineral soap was discovered by the Hon. G. H.
Shepherd in October, 1875, near the junction of
Smith Creek and the south fork of theglittle;Hum-
boldt River. It lies south of the vailroad,and was
discovered while in search of coal deposits. The for-
mation in which the soap is found is of limestone. A
gtratum of coal one-half inch in thickness, lies fifty
foet beneath this vein. The soap and coal veins lie
borizontal, and parallel with, and in many respects
bear a strong resemblance to each other. It is free
from grit and makes a fine toilet soap, though not
strong enough, for bleaching or washing purposes.
It is easily dug out with a shovel, and when dry
crumbles to a dry powder.

An analysis made by a chemist gave the following
qualitative result: Silicic acid, gesquioxide of alumi-
num, magnesia, oxide of iron, traces of lime, and
water—corresponding to a mixture of clay and
steatite, tinged by iron.

——————

PRINCIPAL TOWNS AND CITIES.

CarLiy dates back in the annals of time to the

AR
year 1868. J. A. Palmer was the first settler, he
baving located in the month of July of that year.
In the following September, 8. Pierce joined with
Mr. Palmer, and stands second on the list of pio-
neers of the town. In 1869 C. Boyen, James Clark,
and others, settled there. This being the end of the
Humboldt Division of the Central Pacific Railroad, a
town sprang into existence in a very short time.
The place is located on the Humboldt River bot-
tom, with mountains on the north and south.
The altitnde, by railroad survey, is 4,897 feet. The
round-bouse and carshops of the Central Pacific
Railroad being located at this place, gives it a
lively appearance. Carlin was most prosperous in
1871, at which time there were about eight hun-
dred inhabitants, while at the present time it has
but about five hundred. The nearest towns are
Elko, twenty-five miles east, Palisade; nine miles
west, both on the line of the railroad; Tuscarora
is forty miles north.

The wood supply for the place is obtained from

of children is about thirty-five. There is a Sunday-
school with about fifty s&cholars, held under the
auspices of the Episcopalian denomination; also a
lodge of the Independent Order of Good Templars,
and one of the King Solomon Brotherhood.

Stock-raising and ranching is carried on to a con-
siderable extent easterly of the town, many of the
old settlers being engaged in those pursuits. Onthe
night of November 28, 1879, the library building,
furnished by the railroad company, was entirely
consumed by fire, likewise 1,100 volumes of books,
apiano, and the furniture, entailing a loss of 83,000,
on which there was an insurance of $2,000. The
value of taxable property in the township, not
including that belonging to the railroad company, is
about $30,000. There is a cemctery which is enclosed,
but as the locality is exceedingly healthy, and there
being no prevalent diseases, it has been but little
used. '

At present Carlin contains the railroad machine
shops and round-house, four stores, one hotel, two
saloons, two restaurants, two blacksmith shops, six
other places of industry, one telegraph office, one
express office, one physician, and one jail.

ELKo is the county seat of Elko County, and is situ-.

ated on the north side of the Humboldt River, on the
line of the Central Pacific Railroad, at an altitude of
5,060 feet above the sea level. George F. Paddle.
ford is credited with being the first settler, he having
anchored there as early as the first of December,
1869, Fred. Wilson came during the same month.

Col. Frank Denver and Len Wines had selected this

point early in 1869 as tho most eligible for the
receipt and discharging of freights and passengers
from the railronds to the White Pine mining dis-
triets, and a road was laid out and constructed by
these gentlemen connecting the two points. A line
of stages was started by them, and were followed by
Wells, Fargo & Co. and Hill Beachy & Co. Soon
after this the railroad company laid out the town
gite and sold lots, through their agent, D. H. Has-
kell, at prices ranging from $300 to $500 per lot of
25x100 feet. These same lots sold, in the following
June, for from $1,500 to $2,000, at which time the
population had increased to 2,000, and the town
contained 500 houses including shanties and tents.

The nearest towns are Carlin, twenty-five miles
west, and Wells, fifty-five miles east, both on the
line of the Central Pacific Railroad.

The Presbyterian denomination has a church
built of wood, which cost about 82,000, and will
soat 200 poople. Two other religious organizations
are in existence. The Presbyterians also conduct a
Sunday-school, containing about ninety scholars.
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